
 
ADDENDUM # 005 

 
 
Solicitation Number:  ITN #15-FDC-113 
 
Solicitation Title: Comprehensive Healthcare Services - Medical and Hospital Operations at 

the Reception and Medical Center (RMC) 
 
Opening Date/Time:  July 19, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)  
 
Addendum Number:  Five (5) 
 
 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a 
bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
 
 
This Addendum includes the Department’s answers to the second round of written questions received.  
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Responses to 2nd Round of Written Questions 
FDC ITN-15-113 

Comprehensive Health Care Services-Medical and Hospital Operations at Reception and Medical Center (RMC) 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1 Question #2 in the first round of questions asked for 
the Department’s population projection for each of 
the potential 10 years of the proposed contract.  
Although the response indicated that projections 
have been provided in the Section 2.8 resources, we 
did not see this projection in a search through these 
resources.  Could the Department please identify the 
resource location and document containing this 
projection? 

The requested information was inadvertently not included in the 
initial posting of resources.  It has been added in the resources 
titled, "CJEC Results." 

2 Question #28 in the first round of questions 
requested the amounts relating to staffing 
withholds incurred by the incumbent for the last 
three years.  The response indicated that this 
information is provided in the Section 2.8 resources.  
Our search of these resources did not discover this 
information.   Could the Department please identify 
the resource location and document containing this 
information? 

The Department interpreted "staffing withholds" as the 
imposition of liquidated damages. These damages are listed in 
two files titled, "Contract C2757 Monthly Cost Information-past 
24 months" and "C2758 Monthly Cost Information-past 24 
months." Liquidated damages were imposed per Amendment 5 of 
Contracts C2757 and C2758.   

3 Question #33 in the first round of questions 
requested a series of reports including quarterly 
cost reports, data cost analysis reports, and cost per 
day reports.  The response indicated that the 
information is included in the Section 2.8 resources.  
Our review of these resources only disclosed cost 
information for non-formulary medications and not 
for other services.  Could the Department please 
identify the resource location and document 
containing this information? 

The Quarterly Cost Reports have been provided with the 
resources available per Section 2.8 of the ITN. They are titled, 
“C2757-Quarterly Cost Report-<date>” and “C2758-Quarterly 
Cost Report-<date>.” The Data Cost Analysis and Cost per Day 
reports are considered confidential and proprietary by our 
current Contractors. 
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Responses to 2nd Round of Written Questions 
FDC ITN-15-113 

Comprehensive Health Care Services-Medical and Hospital Operations at Reception and Medical Center (RMC) 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

4 Question #37 in the first round of questions 
requested information including total cost of OBIS 
and total liquidated damages assessed.  The 
response indicated that this specific information 
was available in the Section 2.8 resources.  Our 
review of these resources did not disclose this data.  
Could the Department please identify the resource 
location and document containing this information? 

Please see the answer to Question #2. OBIS charges are also 
included in the files referenced in the answer to Question #2. 

5 In the answer to first round question #4, the 
Department responded when asked about Hepatitis 
C medications and treatment, that “it is not feasible 
to predict how many will meet the criteria”.  Since it 
is also not possible for a vendor to know how many 
inmates will meet the criteria for treatment with 
very costly Hepatitis C medications, the Department 
will likely receive bid responses with significant 
variations in Hepatitis C cost projections – the 
significance of which could have a critical impact on 
bid scoring.  Will the Department consider carving 
out treatment of Hepatitis C in this ITN, adding the 
current known Hepatitis C medications to the 
formulary, or providing vendors with a projection 
so that vendor bids can be prepared, compared and 
evaluated on equal terms? 

Vendors are encouraged to utilize their prior experience in 
providing health care services, including treatment of Hepatitis C, 
when developing their Reply. Vendors are encouraged to respond 
with ideas for improvement, cost reduction, and other 
supplemental materials, per Section 4.9, TAB G of the ITN.  
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